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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 2:11 PM

To: 'yigian_low@sg.msig-asia.com’; 'Monica Chung'

Ce: Accounts (LKKAuto); KKLau; SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTQ PTE LTD, DOA:
25/9/2018, SJQ 8220X (TP VEHICLE), SDW 16785 (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: gia report SJQ 8220X pdf

Dear Yi Qian/Monica,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SJQ 8220X at M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, 1
KAKIBUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883 on 25/9/2018

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report. The estimated cost of repair will forward to you shortly.

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | (408933



Denise Ta.x (LKKAuto)

From: Muhammad Asyraf Noor Azman <muhammad.asyraf@hyundaimotors.com.sg=

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 8:07 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAU1O)

Subject: RE: CHECK PART PRICE

Hi,
71504-F2c00  PANEL ASSY-QUARTER OUTER,RH 1768.3
77004-F2000 PANEL ASSY-REAR DOOR,RH 1775.2
76004-F2000 PANEL ASSY-FRONT DOOR,RH 18311
83306- ; ; ; s
F2040UTE PANEL ASSY-REAR DOOR TRIM,RH 497.9
87131-F2000 MOULDING-REAR WINDOW GLASS ' 74.2
81420-F2000  LATCH ASSY-REAR DOOR,RH 191.5

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 11 October, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Muhammad Asyraf Noor Azman

Subject: CHECK PART PRICE

Dear Asyra,

Can help me check part price

Hyundai Elantra 2018 Model
KMHDB841CMIUB4AT130

Rear Fender RH

Rear Windscreen moulding
Rear door RH

Rear door inner lock RH =
Rear door inner board RH
Front door RH

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



AT R 24453 ) VAT - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 250852018 15 26

SUBMITTED BY: 21T FADHLON BTE ABCUL KADER

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plesyse repor correctly the detafle of the accident lo speed up the claims procaess
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresantation of withalding of material facts may allow i

repudiate palicy ability

4. The issue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy liabilty an the part of the insurance companies

o

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

companies ta

&, This report will be forwsrded by I msurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire estabished by the General Insurance Asseciation of Singapore {GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon applicafion by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hersby consent to the archiving of this report at the centra and to copies of the report being made available

aloresall.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Altarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Drivar

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Ocecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

25/09/2018 15:26
26/008/2018 OF:20

AT Y10 CHU KANG SECONDARY SCHOOL

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJQB220X

MAH SENG MNAM
SB8TB098E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-87695429
OTHERS-97695429

HYUNDAI
ELANTRA-1.6 (A)

PRIVATE USE
NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
MO
5100291124

MAH SENG NAM
SEATE0S8E
30/10/1968
OUTDOOR
29M12/1985

22 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

MALE
(LOCAL) +65-07695429

OTHERS-9768595429
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver wilh the Insured
Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other materal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO BELOW STATEMENT/SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?

VWas there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details OF Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

BLK 4104 #21-120 FERNVALE ROAD
791410

MC

OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NAME: : LEE YOKE LAN
GENDER: . MALE

NO

NO

YES
MO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SDON16785
BMW

PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Page 2 of 12



" DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MName MAH SENG NAM
Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SJQBZ20x

Were seat bells worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address BLK 410A #21-120 FERNVALE ROAD

Postcode 701410

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

ETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2, This Farm must be complated

3. Information provided must be s truthful and sceurste as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of meteris!
facts may aliow Insurance companies to repudiate policy fisbility,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an sdmission of policy Bability on the part of the Insurance
companies,

5. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centrs sctablished by the Genersl insurance
Assocation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties,

7. By the ledgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report st the centre and to copies of
the rapart balng made availabla aforasaid,

A Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPAJ

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent thial:

fa} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assocstion of Singapore {"GLA"} may/are permitted to collect, use,
disciose andfor process my personal data/personal information sel out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or passessed by my Insurer [collectively the "Persenal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Pt soad infermation 1o all inserer(s) who have insured vahicle(s) involved tn this accident (all insurer(s] who have insured
wehiclels) involved in this acddent shall be collectively refenred to as the “lnsurers™), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
fometary Authority of Singapore and oy refevant povernment agency/suthorty [siuch as the police), for the purposa(s)
of

(i} procsssing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the dzims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} mvestigating the accident and/ar rmy claims;
{il} earrying aut and/or dealing with my instructions of responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv} administering my daims (incuding the mailing of cormspondencs, staterments, invoices, reports or noticasto ma,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about ma to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopesfmail packages); and/or

{v) compiying with applicable law in sdministering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my claime.(collectively the
"Purposas”)

(b))  all Insurer{s} who heve Insured vehiclels) Involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyeraffaw firms, mayfare permitted
to collect, use, disdase and/or process my Personal Informatian for one or more of the sbove Purposes; and

fc}  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the (gsurers andfor GIA ta their third party service providers or
agentsiincluding thelr lawyers aw fiems), which may be slted outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

[d} vy Personal Infarmation wil alse be collected and used to compile claims histoey for the purpose of fravd detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims.

[g) the Information so coflected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

i tozlinsurers endfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
repulators, l2w enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required Tor the purposes stated, or

i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court ordars,

e y
iy W
"l H“_ { .-\- L
licyhalder's BEE : [DAC KAKL Bl i
Fullc'.rl‘nﬁder ¥ Sugni'n.mr Driver's Signature H:W&Miﬂﬂm“ H%Hﬁ ﬁhmtr.lg
Date & Time: [IF deiver [s mot the peliyholder] Hanes S .-.;,‘1I 45
it & T HRLC/FiN Nd;{.l 674166
Foe: 67492303
Emnail: va '."rh.u MELCHTL S
CIAARAL S bl i V3 |
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE OIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
|"We dectare the foregoing particu'ars are true in gvery raspact,

"i{iﬁw‘“’\ \ké'._ﬂ;-.'"\ IDAC KAKI BUKIT(VAC)
Policyholder's Signatura Driver's Signature = Aeporting e sanpel s Sghature
Date & Time: {1F driver Is ot the poficyhclder) Mimez . PMERPET

Bate & Time: HRIC/FIN N, 101 67416

Fax: 67492305

sl & hisifl: vackblisingnelcom.ss
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Date of Accident

Accident Place
Vehicle. No. (Car Plate No.)

Insurace Company

Owner or Company Name /IC No.

Owner or Company Contact No.
DRIVER'S Name / IC No.
DRIVER'S Date Of Birth
Relationship of Owner & Driver
DRIVER'S Address

DRIVER'S Contact No./ Alt No.
DRIVER’S Occupation

Email Address

Weather & Road Surface

Reporting Type

Number of Passengers (Including Driver):

£ -“?"’/Lj/'ib{.

Accident Time:

M

A4

"'I]x L ¢ ,_tf'.'ll..{_ F—t’szh CECLMy f’fﬁ-“-i Sc irlL-c - (
1

120641 (24-HR-Format)

d
SR ¥ 20K Make/Model:

B

[ L

||'|'1.-'|EIL-..r"| ;'1H'. |_;_ Ll :-»'.'i' i

D

ATUC Policy No:
Muh <€ Ao / S6y1¥0 1% E
Owner’s Hp Company Tel
13 T

30 / (’ﬂg DRIVER’S License Pass Date * L{/“-/QH"

L

2)

: Spouse \ Parents \ Children \ Sibling \ Employec! Others: L
| - Y #‘ :‘. | =] P
F Fji t“‘ fi'-" (0 A Far Vi €. F:x Las'..(

.'I : I

3 IINIED{P}R V\QUTDOOR {e.g. working inside or outside office)

: CLEAR & DRY \ RAINING & WET \ AFTER RAIN & WET
|

: Reporting Only \ Claim @gn?arw \ Claim Own Insurance

g [ " TR

Was there any video Captured by car camera: YES \ 'D
Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at the time of accident: Private use \ Work purpose

Any Injury (If YES, Pls state):

AN
|.II

Other Party Driver’s Particular (if any)

Vehicle, No: DN L6TES  (msl) Vehicle. No:
Vehicle Make'Model: B Vehiele Make'Model:
MName Drniver: Mame Driver:

IC No. Driver/Contact:

IC MNo. Driver/Contact:

* NEW - Passenger’s name & gender:

L AN

| ET YoyxE

|\. A \j

&

L



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhol

3. Infoermation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false re i e refe to Police f

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclase and transfer such
Personal Infarmation to all insurer(s} wheo have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the poiice], for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) invastigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the

“Purposes”)

(b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsiincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d)  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(8] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

\:ﬁué'\.\ '\”}. ‘ﬁ::‘:— l./: ‘*1".-.\-2

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Slignature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: {H driver is not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:

GUARML SketchPlenForm_\V3 L
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DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

*s:m(:f' AN

Policyholder's Sign;tum Driver's Signature
Date & Tima: (If driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time:

FIARMC SkatchPlanForm W3

Reparting Centra Persennel’s Signature

Name:

NRIC/FIN No.:



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8098E

SJQB8220X

No

25Sep 2018

HYUNDAI

ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT (AMS)
Blue

2018

G4FGJU151348
KMHDB841CMJU647130
93.8 kW (125 bhp)
$13,567.00

29 Mar 2018

29 Mar 2018

0

$13,567.00

Yes
28 Mar 2028
$10,175.00

28 Mar 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$38,000.00
$36,130.00
$46,305.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Sep 2018

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput 7Fl INCTION ID=F0310...

Page 1 of |
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2573 /cf
FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD ziee £2(9-7 6
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-46/48/50 7
SINGAPORE 417883
VEHICLE NO: SJQ 8220X
QTyY PARTICULAR
1PCS FRONT DOOR 0/S P2 $1488.00_—
1PCS FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK 0/S A7 $315.00 X
1 PCS FRONT DOOR INNER RUBBER O/S LeA £218.00—
1SET FRONT DOOR FRAME-BL@EK STICKER /s A[ecle A §8500 —
1PCS FRONT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING O/S A4 $110.00
1PCS CENTRE PILLAR O/S 7 $605.00
1PCS ROCKER PANEL O/S -1 $885.00 gr
1PCS REAR DOOR 0/S € 5@ 135500 —
2 PCS REAR DOOR HINGES @$105.00 TLA $210.00
1PCS REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE A1 $195.00 X
1SET REAR DOOR FRAME BHOEK STICKER 08 Kl=elc Aen $85.00 —
1PCS REAR DOOR INNER RUBBER 0/S e $21500
1PCS REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD O/S  #97- ) U O /7.0 s665.00 —
1PCS REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR OIS 25( -(1) £ &.4{ $388.50 —
1PCS REAR DOOR INNER LOCK 0/S /3740 5 $315.00
1PCS REAR DOOR INNER STEP GARNISH 0/S Tt T$60.00—
1PCS REAR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING < ! 47 $11000 X
1PCS REAR FENDER 0/S 5 D $3.855.00 _—
1PCS REAR FENDER UNDER COVER Bdls - $92.00—
1PCS REAR FENDER UNDER COVER CLIPS O/S ALA_ $30.00
1PCS REAR SHOCK ABSORBER 0/S AT $299.00
1PCS REAR KNUCKLE ARM O/S 19 $820.00 ¢
1PCS REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING O/S 14 $350.00 X
1PCS REAR BUMPER w1 $660.00
1 SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS A A $39.00 X
1PCS REAR FENDER LOWER STICKER 0/S Eﬁ N n’/ ) AL $30.00
P- bty W TR i $13,480.50

S.NETT i
1PCS REAR SPORT RIM 0O/S (A1 €] $680.00 S50
1 PCS REAR TYRE 0/S A4 $300.00 )
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT A $50.00 Yo
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL AL $50.00 2 0
1SET 0/S DOOR VISOR A $200.00 |)p)

LABOUR CHRAGES:

TO CHECK WIRING $80.00 L9

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR $80.00 f-o



TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT $120.00 «5 0

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN $150.00 / LO
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTREY $150.00 £
TO TRANSEER BOTH O/S DOOR MECHANISM $180.00/ 1)
TO SPRAY RUSF PROOFING $150.00/0
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE A4 $300.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK A1 s10000%
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD,STRAIGHTEN & $1,800.00 /00
REPLACING PARTS
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING §1,500.00/ (7
TOTAL §19,370.50
e
3 Ao

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey before/aher spray painting

y damaged par|s) during resunigy

« Pans prices ane subsect o confirmation

 Third party suréey 5 on & “Without Prejudice” basis
& Mo iBegal modilicationis) s atiowed

» Supplamientary dem{s) must be resurveysd and
s subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company

e To displa

Acknowiedged by Repairer
Signature:
Crata;
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8605 Email suri@ Ikkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/MSG18017385/UTBNZ

Date: 1702018
REFERENCE
el MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: B27700425SMP
Claimant ) ]
Vehicle No : SJQB220X Insured Vehicle No : SDN1678S5
Date of Loss:  25/09/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 571375
IPTI IDENT! N C
Reg No: SJQ8220X
Make & Model: HYUNDAI ELANTRA, 1.6 (A) Engine No: G4FGJU151348
Reg. Date: 29/03/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: KMHDB841CMJUB4T130
Colour: Blue Odometer: 8656 km
Engine Capacity: 1591 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: PN
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CON FTY
Front Tyre Size: 205/55R 16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: kumho @ mm Rear Left Side: Kumho 9 mm
Front Right Side: Kumho 9 mm Rear Right Side: Kumho 8 mm
Tha above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 14, 760.50 5.669.76 9.090.74 61.59
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 610.00 2,550.00 2.,060.00 44 69
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 19,370.50 8,219.76 11,150.74 57.57
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,3566.94 575.38 T80.56 57.57
Nett Amount (S$) 20,726.44 8,795.14 11,931.30 57.57
| CTION
Date of Assignment: 271092018
Date Inspected: 25/09/2018 Inspected At: Fastech Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-46/48/50
Autobay
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our fingings at the kme and place of inspechion staled herain. Such inspection has been camed oul o the best of our
knowiadge and ability but any other kability under any ofher circumstances is hereby expressly excluded

https:// singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfi m?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 17/10/2018
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G

version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 Oct 2018)

HYUNDAI ELANTRA 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Parts: 143

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for 5JQ8220X)
Validity:

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 3

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Mo. Qty Part Mo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT DOOR O/S Dented 1488 00F *1488.00FL
2 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK OIS Mot Necessary 315.00F “~FL
3 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER RUBBER OIS Mecessary 219.00F  *219.00FL
4 1 *FRONT DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER O/S Mecessary 85.00F *85.00FL

SET

5 1 *FRONT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING OIS Mot Necessary 110.00F *FL
<] 1 *CENTRE PILLAR OIS Repair B605.00F *FL
7 1 ‘ROCKER PANEL QIS Repair 885.00F *FL
a 1 *‘REAR DOOR QIS Badly Dented 1,355.00F *1,355.00FL
8 2 *REAR DOOR HINGES Serviceabla 210.00F “FL
10 1 *REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE Mot Necessary 195.00F *-FL
1 1 *SET REAR DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER QIS Necessary B85.00F *85.00FL
122 9 *REAR DOOR INMNER RUBBER 0O/S Mecessary 215.00F *215.00FL
13 1 *REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD OIS Deformed/Torn 665.00 F *497 90 FL
14 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR O/S  Shorted 3BE50F  *285.50FL
15 1 *REAR DOOR INNER LOCK OIS Shorted 315.00F *191.50FL
16 1 “*REAR DOOR INNER STEP GARNISH O/S Twisted 60.00F *60.00FL
17 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING Mot Necessary 110.00F *.FL
18 1 *REAR FENDER QIS Badly Dented 3.855.00F *1,768.30FL
19 1 *REAR FENDER UNDER COVER OIS Tom 92.00F *G2.00FL
20 1 *REAR FENDER UNDER COVER CLIPS OJS MNecessary 30.00F *30.00FL
29 1 *REAR SHOCK ABSORBER 0/S Mot Mecessary 299.00F “.FL
22 1 *‘REAR KNUCKLE ARM O/S Mot Mecessary 820.00F *-FL
22 1 *REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING OIS Mot Necessary 350.00F “-FL
24 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Repair 660.00F “FL
25 1 *SET REAR BEUMPER CLIPS Mot Necessary 30.00F ~FL
26 1 *“REAR FENDER LOWER STICKER O/S Mecessary 30.00F *30.00 FL
27 1 *REAR SPORT RIM QIS Cut 680.00F5 *350.00FS
28 1 *REAR TYRE OIS Mot Necessary 300.00F5S *~FS
29 1 “REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mecessary 50.00FS  *40.00FS
n 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL Mecessary 50.00F5  *30.00FS
3 I *SET O/S DOOR VISCOR MNecessary 200.00FS *120.00F5

F=Franchise par. 5=Spchett L=ListhemDisc. B S

Sub Total (S§) 14,760.50  6,952.20

- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S8) 0.00 1.282.44

Total Parts (S$) 14,760.50 5,669.7T6

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/in dex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 17/10/2018
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
Mo Particulars Lab.Type

Labour ltems

1 TO CHECK WIRING MNew
2 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR New
3 TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew
4 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN New
5 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY Mew
6 TO TRANSFER BOTH O/S DOOR MECHANISM MNew
7 TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING Mew
8 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE New
9 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK New
10 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD,STRAIGHTEN  New

& REPLACING PARTS
11 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING Mew

Gross Labour Cost (58)

Repairer's

60.00
80.00
120.00
150.00
150.00
180.00
150.00
300.00
100.00
1,800.00

1,500.00

Page 3 of 3

Amount

20.00
50.00
§0.00
120.00
80.00
120.00
100.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

4,610.00

2,550.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.c fm7fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 17/10/2018



